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TR KL

RE: Re: 5 S # 7 MBS0
KM N: Zheng Jie, BBS-B(Fesco) <Jie.Zheng@partner.omw-brilliance.cn> K [&: 2019-08-27 10:27
Wtk N #14:% <hujinlei@cct.cn>;

ik N: Zhang Ping, BBS-B <Ping.Zhang@bmw-brilliance.cn>;

HWINEAT AR, BRRMEERE, i~

From: tHE % <hujinlei@cct.cn>
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 10:18 AM
To: Zheng Jie, BBS-B(Fesco) <lJie.Zheng@partner.omw-brilliance.cn>

Subject: Re:EE SR F=(EFEIN

AR, gy
RAE2019F98208-21H, SWIRKHARES, WIAHRESRASHT, ESDRMMERMES BN, ExhiES
#}112557.67C (REEMEBRR)  HESTULFRRENE. BRIN, WEEDEENSHRER, !

CMS &%
miESRE | Mg

RiEERERR N E RSB RAE-1bR/ Li8/ER/ TN
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.LTD
#A&% JINLEI HU

E1E / + 86 (10) 6587 0535

€& / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

FHL/ + 86139 1139 4434

RJLE / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "Zheng Jie, BBS-B(Fesco) <Jie.Zheng@partner.omw-brilliance.cn>"
To: "hujinlei@cct.cn <hujinlei@cct.cn>"

CC: "Zhang Ping, BBS-B <Ping.Zhang@bmw-brilliance.cn>"

Sent: 2019-08-16 11:05

Subject: = D E 77 RIEBEIN

Dear Jinlei,

WMEBIEAE, BESEMMEPPT, ELEM LERIINTER:

FEE=/H)\W/E T _WEMWERIEESR, UNRSHEE, 82, NBEHE.

BE=xEEETERNE, MIAEER, 88 BERE (b8/MAg) | Bi/£8; Mt BEKER BFER&
%,

BE=BEEEZMB TR, MIZENREER, BEAESHRRE, SHENREER, SENRENE, IERA
8, EEAER.

BIRMEMERS, BARMHARER, nBR, &, I laiRkem, RREERE.

LLEERIBEFE—2019F8819H E410: 00ZRHEAt, HHEf~~~

Thanks a lot.
Feel free to contact me for any questions and have a pleasant day!
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Best Wishes!

Jie Zheng

Fleet&Used Car Marketing
BMW Brilliance Automotive Ltd.
Tel: +86 13683688795
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